
From: Kent Paul
To: r5hearingclerk
Subject: Read: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Forge Group DeKalb LLC d/b/a DeKalb Forge

Company (DeKalb, Illinois); Docket number: EPCRA-05-2024-0005
Date: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 4:31:56 PM

Your message 
   To: Kent Paul
   Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Forge Group DeKalb LLC d/b/a DeKalb Forge Company (DeKalb, Illinois);
Docket number: EPCRA-05-2024-0005
   Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 4:23:01 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US &amp; Canada)
 was read on Tuesday, April 2, 2024 4:31:46 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US &amp; Canada).

From: 

To: 

Subject: 

Date: 

Your message 
To: Kent Paul 

Kent Paul 

rShearinqclerk 

Read: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Forge Group DeKalb LLC d/b/a DeKalb Forge 
Company (DeKalb, Illinois); Docket number: EPCRA-05-2024-0005 

Tuesday, April 2, 2024 4:31:56 PM 

Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Forge Group DeKalb LLC d/b/a DeKalb Forge Company (DeKalb, Illinois); 
Docket number: EPCRA-05-2024-0005 

Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 4:23:01 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US &amp; Canada) 
was read on Tuesday, April 2, 2024 4:31 :46 PM (UTC-06:00) Central Time (US &amp; Canada). 

mailto:kentp@forgerg.com
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d2e2ebf54714ba5a007e48310b84713-r5hearingcl

